Sanford "Sandy" Krasnoff New Orleans Criminal Justice Council Meeting Meeting Minutes Wednesday, August 28, 2024

1:00 pm - 3:00 pm

I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Tenisha Stevens

Commissioner Tenisha Stevens welcomed everyone to the meeting then proceeded with the roll call.

II. Roll Call & Opening Remarks

Chief Judge Candice Bates- Anderson	Juvenile Court	Designee Present
Chief Public Defender Danny Engelberg	Public Defender	Designee Present
Tobie Lamy	Probation and Parole	Absent
Councilmember Leslie Harris	City Council	Absent
Sheriff Susan Hutson	Sheriff	Designee Present
Judge Bobby Jones	Judge	Designee Present
Asya Howlette	Office of Youth and Families	Designee Present
Darren Lombard	Clerk of Court	Absent
Dr. Dwight McKenna	Coroner	Designee Present
Gilbert Montaño	Chief Administrator	Designee Present
Vice President Helena Moreno	City Council	Designee Present
Chief Judge Tracey Flemings- Davillier	Criminal District Court	Present
Commissioner Tenisha Stevens	Mayor's Office	Present
Councilmember Oliver Thomas	City Council	Designee Present
Donesia Turner	City Attorney	Absent
Ms. Nikita White	State Office of Juvenile Justice	Absent
District Attorney Jason Williams	District Attorney	Present
Superintendent Ann Kirkpatrick	NOPD	Designee Present
Ms. Thelma French	Total Community Action	Present
Ms. Elizabeth Boh	Chief Executive Officer	Absent
Mr. Troy Glover	Citizen Representative-Reentry	Absent
Dr. Raynard Sanders	Citizen Representative-Equity	Absent
Ms. Margaret Washington	Citizen Representative- Victims/Survivors	Present
Ms. Melissa Sawyer	Citizen Representative- Youth Advocacy	Absent

Mr. Ron McClain	Citizen Representative- Mental Health	Absent
-----------------	--	--------

III. Consideration & Approval of the Minutes from June 12, 2024

Commissioner Stevens asked for a motion to move the adoption of the minutes to the end of the agenda. The motion was moved by Elizabeth Boh. and seconded by Dr. Raynard Sanders. After the NO DICE presentation Commissioner Stevens asked to go back to the adoption of the minutes, The minutes adoption was moved be Ron Mcclain and seconded by Elizabeth Boh.

IV. Project Safe Neighborhoods Presentation – David Haller

David Haller introduced his self and gave an overview on how the PSN program works. He mentioned the idea of the hucka buck truck. Commissioner Stevens then gave more information on the hucka buck truck idea. Mr. Haller answered questions from the council.

V. New Orleans Data Informed Community Engagement (NO DICE) Presentation – Daniel Shanks

Andre Gaudin gave an overview of the NO DICE program and its functions. Daniel Shanks then gave more information regarding NO DICE.

VI. FY22 Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Program Funding Allocation - \$26,078

Kevinn Poree gave information about the process of the funding allocation for the FY22 Office of Juvenile and Delinquency program from the subcommittee. Elizebeth Boh moved the motion to accept the recommendation of the Subcommittee. It was seconded by Wesley Bishop. A roll call was done by the Council members to vote on the motion moved. The motion passed.

VII. Councilmember Updates

Danny Engelberg gave a thank you to the participants and volunteers of the warrant clinic for its success.

VIII. Community Updates

Wesley Bishop informed members about the 4th Annual New Orleans East fest on September 24th

IX. Closing Remarks & Adjournment

Commissioner Stevens introduced her new members of OCJC Latina Jolivett, Vynnie Menzies, Kevinn Poree and Amiyah King. There was a motion to adjourn the meeting was moved by Asya Howlett and second by Elizebeth Boh.